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THE RUIN OF THE ANGLO-BOER WAR FORT KNOWN AS THOMSON'S FOLLY, KNYSNA
Description ofz|esz|2a
The ruin of the fort known as Thomson's Folly dating from the Anglo-Boer War (1889-1902), together with a
surrounding area of fifteen (15) metres, situated on Erf 1364, Knysna.
State Grant G74/1953, dated 6 March 1953.
ROSE COTTAGE CAVE, IN THE LADYBRAND DISTRICT 9 ,2\ 52.5\ [
Description
The Rose Cottage Cave, situated on a portion of the Remainder of the farm Ladybrand Townlands 451, in the
Ladybrand District, in extent 1,8643 (one comma eight six four three) hectares, as indicated by the figure AB C D on

Surveyor's Diagram SG209/1998, dated 31 March 1998, and filed in the office of the Surveyor General in
Bloemfontein and on file 9/2/325/6, in the office of the National Monuments Council in Cape Town.

Deed of Transfer T33727/1887, dated 29 July 1887.

THE PROPERTY WITH THE OLD SYNAGOGUE THEREON, IN PAUL KRUGER STREET, PRETORIA )
Description Dlz|\zsel 20
The property with the Old Synagogue thereon, being Erven 103 and 104, in the City of Pretoria, Gauteng, in
extent 2 552 (two five five two) and 1 243 (one two four three) square metres respectively.
Deed of Transfer T28351/1952, dated 20 November 1952.

THE OLD G.A. ZAHN CHURCH-AND-SCHOOL BUILDING IN STEINTHAL, TULBAGH DISTRICT

Description 9|z |oog|s

The Old G.A. Zahn church-and-school building in Steinthal, together with ten (10) metres of surrounding land,

situated on the Remaining Extent of the farm Witzenberg 182, in the Tulbagh District.
Deed of Transfer T3494/1955, dated 16 March 1955.

THE OLD BERLIN MISSION COMPLEX, DU PLOOY STREET, POTCHEFSTROOM

Description
The property with the Old Berlin Mission complex thereon, including the church building, the parsonage, the
school building and the carriage-house, situated on the Remainder of Portion 2 of Erf 219, Potchefstroom,
Registration Division 1Q, North West Province, in extent 1 406 (one thousand four hundred and six) square metres.
Deed of Transfer T54292/1996, dated 25 June 1996.
THE FORMER HOUSE OF PRESIDENT MANDELA, NOW KNOWN AS “MANDELA HOUSE", IN NGAKANE
STREET, ORLANDO WEST, SOWETO ;
S12{222(117

92| 28¢c|s

Description
The property together with the former house of President Mandela, now known as "Mandela House", being
Erf 8115, Orlando West Township, Registration Division 1Q, Gauteng, in extent 394 (three hundred and ninety-four)
square metres.
Deed of Transfer T2562/1998, dated 19 January 1998.
THE CRADOCK PASS OVER THE OUTENIQUA MOUNTAINS, GEORGE DISTRICT 3i2 \ o 30" S

Description

The Cradock Pass over the Outeniqua Mountains, together with a portion of land described as the area
beginning at point A, being the confluence of the Keur River and the Tierkloof River where the Malgas River is
formed; thence in a north-easterly direction to point B where the railway line crosses the Tierkloof River; thence in a
north-easterly direction to point B where the railway line crosses the Tierkloof River; thence in a north-north-
easterly direction to point C, being spot height 1 372 m; thence in a north-north-westerly direction to point D, being
the southernmost boundary beacon of farm 129/1 and the most westerly boundary beacon of farm 129; thence to
point E, being the most South-westerly boundary beacon of farm 129/1; thence in a southerly direction to point F atop
spot height 1 065 m; thence in a south-westerly direction to point G at the Keur River Bridge; thence in a southerly
direction to point H, being the Motagu toll-house; thence in a south-easterly direction to the starting point, all
situated on the following farms:

1. The Remainder of the farm North Station 129 in the George District.
2. The farm North Station 130 in the George District.
Deed of Transfer G182/1950, dated 24 October 1950.
3. The Remainder of the farm Malgaskraal 142 in the George District.
Deed of Transfer T1694/1954, dated 15 February 1954.




